



Tan DUONG

Summary

DUONG Trong Tan is currently an Agile expert, education reform evangelist and entrepreneur. He practices Agile, translates and writes about Agile/Scrum/Lean and learning organizations, trains individuals, coaches teams and helps organizations transforming into Agile culture to be more productive, innovative and agile. He is the first ScrumAlliance's Certified Scrum Professional in Vietnam; the co-founder of the HanoiScrum and AgileVietnam community. He the first people in Vietnam who translated Scrum Guide and contributed a huge amount of content about Agile and Scrum in his mother language.

Tan have had approximately 15 years experiencing several roles in the IT industry from software developer, project manager, product manager, software development trainer, college instructor, curriculum designer, academic director, and educational innovation evangelist.

Tan is founder and co-founder of several well-known professional blogs including TapChiLapTrinh.vn, HanoiScrum.net, DaDien.net. Besides, he is a frequent columnist for Tia Sang magazine. He always wants to contribute to the community with his passionate and experienced topics including learning theories and practices, educational technologies, education reform, Agile, Scrum, Lean, Startup and Software Craftsmanship.

Through his actions, Tan strives for a better Vietnam via education and innovation.

EXPERIENCE

Jan.2016 - Present

Agilead Jsc. | Founder and CEO

This company runs HocvienAgile.com which delivers the authentic training, coaching and consulting services on Agile, Scrum, Lean in Vietnam. Agilead wants to become a Trusted Growth Partner to individuals, startups and coporates in the creative economy in Vietnam.

May 2014 – Dec.2015

**Project “Educational Technology” - FPT University |
Project Director**

- Directing research and development activities to meet project’s goals
- Managing the product development process
- Supporting the FUNiX project

Jan. 2014 – May 2014

**FPT International School – FPT University | Vice Dean –
Academic Director**

- Leading the academic activities
- Managing and developing the curriculums for international programs on software engineering

Aug. 2013 – May 2014

Agile Vietnam | Co-chairman

- Leading the overall campaign with other board members
- Coordinating team from Hanoi with the team in Ho Chi Minh city to achieve the overall goal

May 2013 – May 2014

FPT Aptech Computer Education | Head of Centers

- Leading the overall training activities of 3 centers in Hanoi
- Innovating the current business

2012 - Present

Canh Buom (Education Reform Inntiative) | Strategic Advisor

- Canh Buom (Education Reform Initiative) | Strategic Advisor
- Helping the team to utilize ICT in team's activities 2012 - Present
- Advising the team and partners on strategic decisions on academic affairs and curriculum development

May 2011 – Present

HanoiScrum | Founder

- Leading the team to developing agile community in Vietnam through localizing materials and know-hows, organizing events and conferences (ScrumDay, AgileTour...), training and consulting companies to adopt Agile philosophy and methods.

May 2011 – May 2014

ScrumLab | ProductOwner and ProductManager

- This in-house lab from FPT Aptech Hanoi facilitate the cost-effective R&D activities and software development to support the development of the centers.

May 2010 – Oct. 2013

FPT Aptech Computer Education | Academic Head

- Leading the training activities of 3 centers in Hanoi
- Developing human resources

May 2009 – Aug. 2009

FPT University | Lecturer

- Designing and implementing the course "Data Structures and Algorithms"

Aug. 2004 – Oct. 2013

FPT Aptech Computer Education | Instructor/Trainer

- Instructing courses under ACCP curriculum

EDUCATION

Shidler College of Business, University of Hawaii at Manoa

- Master of Business Administration

Sept.2014 – July.2016

RMIT International Vietnam

- *Bachelor of Applied Science (IT)*

Oct. 2007 – Nov. 2009

Aptech Computer Education

- *Higher Diploma in Software Engineering*

Nov. 2002 – Mar. 2005

Hanoi University of Sciences, Vietnam National University

- *Bachelor of Mathematics (not graduated)*

Sept. 2000 – Jun. 2004

CERTIFICATION AND PROFESSIONAL

ASSOCIATIONS

- Certified ScrumMaster, Scrum Alliance, 2011.
- Certified Scrum Professional, Scrum Alliance, 2014.
- Scrum Alliance Membership
- AgileTour Organizer.